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April 9, 2012 
  
Title:                  Request for Proposals for Solid Waste Assessment Study 
Number:            BC-04-17-12-44 
Opening Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 at 2:00PM 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

Dear Vendor: 
 
This letter serves as Addendum #2 for the above referenced project.   
 
Questions submitted by a vendor are answered below for your consideration. 
 

1. When was the last solid waste assessment study conducted?  The current assessment 
was set in 1994.  What firm conducted the last solid waste assessment study?  The 
assessment rate was determined by County staff.  How much did the firm charge for 
the last solid waste assessment study?  Not applicable. 

2. What is the budget allocated to conduct the requested study?  The cost for this study 
is not specifically budgeted.  Funds are available in a general consulting line item. 

3. What is the County’s timeline for implementation of Task 1?  It is undetermined and 
will depend upon Board action.  Will the rates calculated in Task 1 be placed on 
November 2012 tax bill?  No.  If so, does the County use Truth-In-Millage (TRIM) 
notices to provide the statutorily required first class notice of revised rates?  
Although not applicable in this instance, the County would use both a first class 
mailing and TRIM notice.  If so, what is the deadline for submittal of the revised 
rates/assessment roll to the Property Appraiser?  Calendar year 2013. 

4. Will the County allow the Contractor to submit revised Indemnification language in 
section VI of the above referenced request for proposals?  The proposed language 
may be submitted with the proposal and will be reviewed by the County Attorney 
prior to acceptance.

Acknowledgment of this addendum is required as part of your bid submittal.  Failure to 
acknowledge this addendum may result in rejection of your bid. 
 
Should you have any questions, feel free to call me at (850) 606-1600. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

             
 
Wendi Sellers 
Contract Manager 

 

Purchasing Division 
1800-3 Blair Stone Road 

(corner of Blair Stone and Miccosukee Roads)
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

850-606-1600 


